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Memo 4C-3/127

To: Distribution

From: R. Yaghubian \{49?fL—

Subject: Entries 10008. and 52267,

We noticed that in the subentries 10008.002 znd ,003
-the energy values are probably wrong by one order of magnitude.
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The subentry 10008,005 includes 52267.007, .008 and
part of ,009 but the latter oﬁes include more information in the

data table, namely EN-RES and DATA-ERR.

We would appreciate if entry 100008. were corrected such
that 52267. could be deleted.
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